

Parascovia Madjar

Spotting the smallest details? That's my superpower.

(+32) 465 795 035

Belgium, Brussels

parascovia.madjar@gmail.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/parascovia-madjar>

SOFTWARE QUALITY ASSURANCE ENGINEER

Software quality assurance (QA) engineer with a Bachelor's degree in Telecommunication and nearly 3 years of experience in manual QA. Possess comprehensive QA technical expertise, strong problem-solving skills, and keen attention to detail. Seeking to apply my skills in a values-driven organization. Enjoy working on projects involving manual testing, web and mobile testing, as well as functional and non-functional testing.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Get BetterQA SRL, Cluj (Romania)

Feb 2022 – Present

Software Quality Assurance Engineer - remote

- Led the review of system requirements, developing comprehensive functional specifications that decreased potential risks
- Curated and maintained test environment, leading to an increase in testing efficiency
- Produced insightful quality reports for stakeholders, improving decision-making and project outcomes

Eastwood & Cleef LLC, Florida (USA)

Mar 2021 – Feb 2022

Software Quality Assurance Engineer - freelancer

- Reviewed of business and system requirements, resulting in a 15% improvement in test coverage
- Developed test cases, successfully identifying critical path scenarios and enhancing system robustness
- Reduced defect resolution time by 25% through effective defect management and prioritization

Kaufland, Iasi (Romania)

June 2019 – Nov 2020

Sales assistant

- Advised and served clients
 - Processed the payments
-

EDUCATION

"Gheorghe Asachi" Technical University, Iasi (Romania)

Oct 2020 – July 2022

Master in Digital Radiocommunications

"Gheorghe Asachi" Technical University, Iasi (Romania)

Oct 2016 – Sept 2020

Bachelor's degree in Telecommunications

SOFT SKILLS

Strong team player with excellent organization
Adaptable with a keen eye for detail
Curiosity-driven approach to problem-solving
Highly self-motivated with exceptional observation

HARD SKILLS

Jira, Confluence
TestRail, Zephyr
Postman, API
Gherkin, Cucumber

SQL
Developer's Tools
SDLC
Site Audit